



**Marathon
Oil Company**

P.O. Box 552
Midland, Texas 79702
Telephone 915/682-1626

March 23, 1988

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Oil Conservation Division
Post Office Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton

Re: Benson Well No. 1
Unit P, Sec. 14, T-16S, R-38E
V. E. Roddy Well No. 1
Unit A, Sec. 23, T-16S, R-38E

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Attached is the Form C-104 for the Benson Well No. 1 as per your letter dated February 9, 1988. As requested, the form indicates the date in which the permanent gas line connection was made by Phillips 66 Natural Gas Company.

In addition, attached is the Form C-104 for the V. E. Roddy Well No. 1 which also indicates the date in which the permanent gas line connection was made by Phillips 66 Natural Gas Company. The previous date shown on the Form C-104, dated November 25, 1987, was the installation of a temporary gas line by Marathon Oil Company.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (915) 682-1626.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'J. R. Jenkins'.

J. R. Jenkins
Hobbs Production Superintendent

JRJ/sdf

Attachments

030-88/JRJ